
OHara, Timothy

From: OHara, Timothy lei
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 7412 AM
To: Cahill, Christopher; Schmidt, Wayne
Subject: FW: DRAFT OP EVAL 10-005 Salem U2 Buried AFW Pipe
Attachments: OP EVAL 10-005 Salem U2 Buried AFW Pipe.doc

Chris & Wayne,

Attached is PSEGs Operability Evaluation (DRAFT) for Unit 2. Rich Conte asked me to send it to you for
review. Have fun reviewing.

Tim OHara

------ Original Message-----
From: Berrick, Howard G. [mailto: Howard. Berrick@pseg.com]
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 2:15 PM
To: OHara, Timothy
Cc: Villar, Enrique H.
Subject: FW: DRAFT OP EVAL 10-005 Salem U2 Buried AFW Pipe

Tim - Found it.

Howard Berrick
PSEG Nuclear LLC
Salem Regulatory Assurance
PSEG Nuclear - Salem Generating Stations
(W) 856-339-1862

• Fax.856-339-1448•,# l(b)(6)
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----- Original Message -----
From: Berrick, Howard G.
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 3:15 PM
To: Timothy OHara [Timothy.OHara@nrc.gov]; Schroeder, Daniel L.
Subject: FW: DRAFT OP EVAL 10-005 Salem U2 Buried AFW Pipe

FYI - What we provided this afternoon - DRAFT

Howard Berrick
PSEG Nuclear LLC
Salem Regulatory Assurance
PSEG Nuclear - Salem Generating Stations
(W) 856-339-1862
L•_Fax) 856-339-1448
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----- Original Message -----
From: Rajkowski, Leonard J.
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Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 1:05 PM
To: Berrick, Howard G.
Subject: DRAFT OP EVAL 10-005 Salem U2 Buried AFW Pipe

<<OP EVAL 10-005 Salem U2 Buried AFW Pipe.doc>>

The information contained in this e-mail, including any
attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the named
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
designated as responsible for delivering such messages to the
intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy,
distribute or retain this message, in whole or in part, without
written authorization from PSEG. This e-mail may. contain
proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately. This notice is included in all e-mail messages leaving
PSEG. Thank you'for your cooperation.
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